



Engineering & Community Development

July 1, 2026

Justin Messner, Disaster Recovery Chief
ND Department of Emergency Services
P.O. Box 5511
Bismarck, ND 58506-5511

RE: East Broadway Dam - Local Match Letter (Project 202108)

Dear Mr. Messner,

As part of the Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) Grant Program, a local funding match is required. This letter serves as the City of Dickinson, North Dakota, commitment to meet the local matching fund requirements for the "City of Dickinson, North Dakota, East Broadway Dam Removal and Retrofit" project. The local matching fund requirement is twenty-five percent (25%), which will be provided as cash and/or in-kind contributions, and paid upon receipt of all bills. Further, all matching requirements set forth in 2 CFR Part 200.306 will be adhered to.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Scott Decker
Mayor, City of Dickinson, North Dakota